
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

TO:       Scott Stokes, Public Works Director 

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   September 4, 2015 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 16-014 Highview Drive at Plumcrest Road 

 

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for the installation on Highview Drive at Plumcrest 

Road of approximately 66 LF of 18" RCP storm sewer piping, including but not limited to catch 

basin installation, curb replacements, DWCB tops, road cuts, demolition of curbing, clearing, 

grubbing, associated work and various materials, equipment and labor including ditch caps, road 

patching and landscaping. We received six bids with lump sum pricing and line item detail.   

After thorough review, the lowest bidder, Ardito Construction Co., Inc., is recommended.    

 

BIDDER              TOTAL AMOUNT          EXCEPTIONS   

 

Vendor Total Price Exceptions 

Ardito Construction Co. Inc. 

 

$27,889.00 

12 days 

None 

D&H Construction 

 

$39,731.10 

45 days 

None 

K. M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc. 

 

$40,495.00 

30 days 

None 

C & L Contractors (Corley) $47,077.50 

45 days 

None 

Construction 57, Inc. 

 

$49,210.00 

30 days 

None 

Site Engineering 

 

$72,700.00 

45 days 

None 

 

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the lowest 

responsible and responsive bidder, Ardito Construction Co., Inc.   

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We will 

then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 

 


